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Carol DeSoto

From: DO NOT REPLY - UNMONITORED ACCOUNT <no-reply@charlescountymd.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 8:07 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* The Official Piscataway Conoy Tribe of Maryland, Inc. Land 

Donation

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  

The Official Piscataway Conoy Tribe of Maryland, Inc. Land Donation 

Submission #:  3912023  
IP Address:  170.62.45.134  

Submission Date: 04/07/2025 8:06  

Survey Time:  15 minutes, 47 seconds 
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information 240-776-6709 

Name 
Elk Richardson  

Address 
10802 NC Highway 711 
Pembroke, North Carolina 28372 

Phone 
(919) 827-3086  

Email 
ecrichardson@hotmail.com 

Are you: 
For Topic 

Comment 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding support for the land transfer to the Piscataway Indian people. Should you have 
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Upload File(s) 
Tribal support letter (Piscataway).docx 
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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